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From: Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy)
To: R8 Hearing Clerk
Subject: FW: Closure of Administrative Order – Ciner Wyoming LLC Public Water System, WY5600634 Docket No. SDWA-


08-2021-0036, Sweetwater County Wyoming
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:43:33 AM
Attachments: 8.23.21 Ciner response to SWDA-08-2021-0036 Administrative Order .pdf


SDWA-08-2021-0036 Cover Letter.pdf
SDWA-08-2021-0036 Administrative Order.pdf


 
 


From: Hicks, Nathaniel <Hicks.Nathaniel@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 9:18 AM
To: tschiltz@ciner.us.com
Cc: Barden, Kristina <kbarden@Ciner.us.com>; Huckfeldt, Hilary <HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com>; Eken,
Guray <geken@Ciner.us.com>; Grant, Cynthia <cgrant@ciner.us.com>
Subject: Closure of Administrative Order – Ciner Wyoming LLC Public Water System, WY5600634
Docket No. SDWA-08-2021-0036, Sweetwater County Wyoming
 
Dear Mr. Tyler Schiltz:,
 
The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water system
specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining requirements of
the Order.
 
Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water
regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties. Thank you for resolving these
issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Nathan Hicks    B.S., M.S.
Water Security Enforcement Lead
SDWA Enforcement Unit
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
(303)-312-6546, (8ENF-WSD)
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Denver, CO 80202
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Green River, WY 82935 
Phone: 307-872-7150 
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August 23, 2021 



 



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 



Attn: Colleen Rathbone, Chief Water Enforcement Branch 



Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 



1595 Wynkoop Street 



Denver, CO 80202 



Detty.joan@epa.gov 



 



Re: Response to Administrative Order issued to Ciner Wyoming LLC regarding Ciner 



Wyoming LLC Public Water System, PWS ID #WY5600634 



 



Dear Ms. Rathbone, 



 



Thank you for the opportunity to respond to and provide information regarding the above 



referenced Administrative Order (“Order”).  Ciner Wyoming LLC (“Ciner”) received the Order 



on August 9, 2021, via e-mail, and is hereby submitting this response within 10 business days of 



receipt of the Order as requested in the accompanying cover letter.  Ciner understands the 



importance of maintaining a safe public drinking water system, and as the information provided 



below demonstrates, has implemented procedures to prevent non-compliance events from 



happening in the future.   



 



Total Organic Carbon (“TOC”) 



 



As the Order states, a reduction of TOC between the system’s source water and combined 



filter effluent at a ratio of 1.00 or above is required.  Ciner’s most recent test results for the 



second quarter of 2021 demonstrate that the drinking water system is currently above the 



required ratio for its running annual average (“RAA”) and is in compliance with the 



requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 141.135(b)(2).  The test results and correspondence sent to EPA, 



confirming compliance with an RAA ratio above 1.00, is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  These 



results, which show a steady increase in the TOC ratio through the second quarter of 2021, 



demonstrate the success of the efforts Ciner has taken to improve the operations of the treatment 



process, including:     



 



 Replacement of filter media in both of the domestic water filters. 



 Cleaned, inspected, and made minor repairs on two of the three clarifiers. 



 Obtained a mud sampler tool to allow operators to sample clarifier mud beds. 



 Replacement of filter media in three of the nine parallel sand media filters. 



 Obtained TOC sampling equipment and a jar testing set to periodically test 



turbidity and TOCs. 
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 Performed an audit on the drinking water system and sought information on the 



best practices to implement for the treatment system. 



 Consulted with Wyoming Association of Rural Water Systems for a site visit and 



review of our domestic water system. 



 



Ciner will continue these efforts to ensure its drinking water system remains in compliance with 



the Safe Drinking Water Act Act (“SDWA” or “Act”). 



 



Reporting and Public Notice for TOC Compliance Events 



 



Ciner has reviewed the information in the Order regarding the notification provided and 



understands the importance of public notifications for drinking water system violations and did 



provide notifications to the public when it was made aware of instances of non-compliance.  



Copies of the public notifications Ciner posted are attached hereto as Exhibit B.  Each of these 



public notices was also provided to the EPA, as evidenced in the e-mail correspondence also 



included in Exhibit B.  Because Ciner’s RAA for its TOC ratio is currently above 1.00, no 



additional public notices are required to be published at this time.   



 



However, to ensure that public notifications are in compliance with the SDWA 



requirements, if there is a future event requiring such notification, Ciner is undertaking a 



comprehensive training program for employees within its environmental department on these 



requirements.  This training will specifically include information on all of the requirements for 



Tier 2 public notices, including the timing requirement that notices are posted within 30 days of 



receipt of the quarterly test results from the prior 12-month period and ensuring a copy of the 



notice is provided to the EPA within 10 days of such posting.  



 



Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (“NTU”) 



 



Ciner’s water system is required to maintain an NTU of 1 or less at all times as required 



by 40 C.F.R. § 141.551(b)(1).  On January 11, 2018, Ciner’s source water intake was impacted 



by an ice buildup event, which resulted in clarifier issues in the water system.  The clarifier 



issues caused several hours of high turbidity domestic water to be produced within the Ciner 



water system.  Applicable emergency procedures were followed, and the employees and 



contractors were told not to drink the water until the system was restored and back under the 



NTU limit.  A timely public notice was issued, as required, a copy of the public notice 



certification is attached here as Exhibit C.  The water system was brought back into compliance 



within 24 hours of the ice buildup incident.   



 



On the same day that Ciner experienced the ice buildup that caused the NTU exceedance 



event, Tyler Schiltz, Ciner’s Environmental Superintendent, reported the incident to the EPA 



Surface Water Treatment Rule manager via e-mail.  A copy of this e-mail correspondence is 











Ciner Wyoming LLC 



254 County Road 4-6 
P.O. Box 513 
Green River, WY 82935 
Phone: 307-872-7150 



attached hereto as Exhibit D.  The Order indicates in paragraph 10 that Ciner failed to comply 



with the 48-hour reporting requirements with respect to the NTU event because it did not report 



the incident to the EPA.  However, the e-mail correspondence attached as Exhibit D 



demonstrates that the notification requirements in 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b) were satisfied.     



Ciner actively monitors its source water intake structure to identify any potential 



interference, such as ice buildup or other malfunction.  Monitoring is conducted once per 



operational shift.  This monitoring allowed the facility to act swiftly to remedy the NTU 



exceedance, and the system is currently in compliance with all NTU requirements.  



Closing 



As noted above, Ciner takes safety of its drinking water supply very seriously and has 



taken concerted steps to further improve its processes over the last several years.  Accordingly, 



Ciner is pleased to report that as of June 1, 2021, its public drinking water system is in 



compliance with all applicable requirements of the Act and Part 141, as required by ¶ 11 of the 



Order; has achieved a TOC removal ratio greater than 1.00, as required by ¶ 12 of the Order; and 



is not exceeding 1 NTU, as required by ¶ 13 of the Order.  In addition, should any of the 



circumstances identified in ¶¶ 13 – 16 arise in the future, Ciner is committed to ensuring that the 



notification and reporting procedures outlined in those paragraphs will be followed.  Ciner will 



also continue to implement the steps it has described in this letter to maintain its compliance with 



the SDWA and ensure the safety of its public drinking water supply.  Please direct any questions 



regarding the information in this letter to Tyler Schiltz at tschiltz@ciner.us.com or at (307) 



872-7150.   



Sincerely, 



Tyler Schiltz 



Ciner Wyoming LLC 



Environmental Superintendent 
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cc: WY DEQ/DOH (via email)  



Sweetwater County Commissioners (westr@sweet.wy.us; shoemakers@sweet.wy.us) 



Nathan Hicks, Water Security Enforcement Lead (Hicks.Nathaniel@epa.gov)  



Melissa Haniewicz, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk (Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov)
Guray Eken, Site Manager (geken@ciner.us.com)  



Eric Washington, Operator (ewashington@ciner.us.com)  



Cynthia Grant, Alternate Operator (cgrant@ciner.us.com)  



Hilary Huckfeldt, Principal Environmental Engineer (hhuckfeldt@ciner.us.com) 



Kristina Barden, Environmental Specialist (kbarden@ciner.us.com)  
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From: Schiltz, Tyler
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 11:47 AM
To: 'EPA Region 8 Drinking Water (r8dwu@epa.gov)'
Cc: Washington, Eric; Kizzire, Ron; Anderson, Kelly; Brown, Josh; Herbin, Jason; Zuehlsdorff, 



John; Grant, Cynthia; Frampton, Laura; Harmon, Jeremy; Walk, Mike; Froats, Jason; 
Williams, Virginia; Huckfeldt, Hilary; Spicer, Jeramy; Tardoni, James



Subject: WY5600634  TOC Q2 2021
Attachments: Q2 2021 Stage 1 TOCA RAA FORM 4.4.5.xls; 04_07_2021_B21040649.pdf; 05_03_2021



_B21040649.pdf; 06_08_2021_B21060836.PDF



Good morning, 



Please find the attached Q2 2021 TOC results and corresponding lab data. 



Please let me know if you have any questions. 



Tyler Schiltz E.I.T. 



Environmental Superintendent 



               {Jin‐er} 



Ciner Wyoming LLC 



PO Box 513 | 254 County Road 4-6 | Green River, WY 82935 
Phone: (307) 872-7150  
Email:   tschiltz@ciner.us.com  



https://www.linkedin.com/in/tyler‐schiltz/  



Visit our website at www.ciner.us.com 



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 











PWS ID No.: PLANT NAME:



SYSTEM NAME: PREPARED BY:



PREPARED DATE: TITLE:



Check One (Use X): 1st Quarter  X 2nd Quarter  3rd Quarter 4
th



 Quarter



Report Due



Column C



Plant Alkalinity TOC



SUVA                 



(Optional) TOC



SUVA                 



(Optional)



Actual     



TOC Compliance



Operating mg/L mg/L L/mg-m mg/L L/mg-m % Ratio



January 2021 Yes 166 2.3 2 13.04% 1.00



February 2021 Yes 165 2.6 2.3 11.54% 0.77



March 2021 Yes 169 2.5 2 20.00% 1.33



April 2021 Yes 159 2.5 2 20.00% 1.33



May 2021 Yes 162 3.6 2.3 36.11% 2.41



June 2021 Yes 150 3.1 2.4 22.58% 1.51



July 2020 Yes 126 5.2 4.2 19.23% 0.77



August 2020 Yes 125 4.9 3.9 20.41% 0.82



September 2020 Yes 134 3.2 2.8 12.50% 0.83



October 2020 Yes 140 3.4 3.1 8.82% 0.59



November 2020 Yes 147 3.1 2.8 9.68% 0.65



December 2020 Yes 166 2.8 2.5 10.71% 0.71



1.06



Form Check:



Preparer's Notes:



Resources:



Table 1:  Actual TOC Removal Performance Requirements Yes



0-60 >60-120 >120 TTHM HAA5 UV254 cm-1



>2.0 - 4.0 35% 25% 15% ug/L ug/L DOC mg/L



>4.0 - 8.0 45% 35% 25% Quarter 1 2021 51.3 26.0 SUVA L/mg-m



>8.0 50% 40% 30% Quarter 2 2021 54.5 27.3



Quarter 3 2020



Quarter 4 2020 64.5 31.5



Table 3: Specific Ultra                               



Violet Absorbance (SUVA)



Table 2:  Alternate Compliance Ratios for DBPs



Does your system use free chlorine?



Running Annual Average (RAA) for your Compliance Removal Ratio



Missing Treated Water TOC during month of Plant Operation above



Column A



3rd Quarter



Column F



Column B



Reporting Quarters



1st Quarter



2nd Quarter



4th Quarter



Treated Water



Column D



Source Water



Column E



Enviornmental SuperintendentJuly 2, 2021



Removal Performance



Month Year



July 10, 2021



Stage 1 Total Organic Carbon Removal Ratios



Enhanced Coagulation and Softening Treatment Plants



US Environmental Protection Agency Region 8
Drinking Water Branch



1595 Wynkoop Street



Denver, CO  80202-1129



https://www.epa.gov/region8-waterops
Disinfectants/Disinfection Byproducts Rule (DBP) Precursors - Form 4.4.5



2021Current Year **Note:  Four Digits (YYYY). No spaces.  Numbers only.



Ciner Wyoming LLC



WY5600634 NTNC/SW Ciner Wyoming LLC



Tyler Schiltz



Source Water TOC, 



mg/L



APPROVED STEP 2 



WAIVER
Not Applicable



Quarter



SUVA CalculatorSource Water Alkalinity, mg/L (as CaCO3) Highest LRAA



Year



𝑆𝑈𝑉𝐴 ൗ𝐿 𝑚𝑔 −𝑚 =
𝑈𝑉254 𝑐𝑚



−1



𝐷𝑂𝐶 Τ𝑚𝑔 𝐿
100











INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING



1. PWS ID No.:   Enter the Public Water System (PWS) Identification Number assigned by USEPA.



2. System Name:  Enter system legal name provided to USEPA when PWS ID assigned.



3. Prepared Date:  Enter the date that the final report is prepared.



4. Plant Name:  Enter the name of the treatment plant.  If the plant has no name, please enter "Water Treatment Plant"



5. Prepared by:  Enter the name of the person completing the form.



6. Title: Enter the Title/position of individual submitting the document.



7. Check One Quarter:  Place an X in the space to the left of the current quarter.  Only X must be entered on this line.



8. Current Year:  Enter the current for the report.  This should be in a four digit (YYYY) format.



9. Report Due: This will automatically display the due date.  The report must be submitted to R8DWU@epa.gov with the PWS  ID # and "TOCA" in the subject line.



10. Column A:  This column displays the months of the year.  This column will not change.



11. Column B:  This column will automatically populate depending on the submittal quarter (Step 7) and the year entered in Step 8. If problems occur, repeat Steps 7-8.



12. Column C:  If any water was delivered to the distribution system during any part of the month, this must indicate "Yes."  Otherwise, please indicate "No."



Use the failure to monitor (FTM) option, if the plant was running, but no approved samples were collected.



13. Column D:  Enter the Alkalinity, TOC, or optional SUVA for the source water.  Source water sampling must be conducted before any treatment or chemicals are added to the water.



14. Column E:  Enter the TOC or optional SUVA for the finished treated water.  Finished water sampling is located at or before the combined filter effluent turbidity monitoring location.



15. Column F:  This will automatically display the removal performance for each month.  The RAA compliance ratio will be displayed at the bottom.



16. Form Check:  In filling out the spreadsheet, the notes section will display automatic notes for the preparer to check before submitting the spreadsheet.   



17. Preparer's Notes:  (Optional) The prepare may add notes here for documentation purposes.



18. Table 1:  For reference only. 



19. Table 2:  This is an alternate criteria.  If the highest locational running annual average (LRAA) is less than 40 ppb for TTHMS and 30 ppb for HAA5s, the compliance ratio can be 1.0 for the quarter.



20. Table 3:  This is a calculator for your own use.  SUVA is Specific Ultra Violet Absorbance.  DOC is dissolved organic carbon.  UV254 is a measure of light absorbed by organic matter. 











ANALYTICAL SUMMARY REPORT



The analyses presented in this report were performed by Energy Laboratories, Inc., 1120 S 27th St., Billings, MT 59101, unless 
otherwise noted.  Any exceptions or problems with the analyses are noted in the Laboratory Analytical Report, the QA/QC Summary 
Report, or the Case Narrative.  Any issues encountered during sample receipt are documented in the Work Order Receipt Checklist.



The results as reported relate only to the item(s) submitted for testing.  This report shall be used or copied only in its entirety.  Energy 
Laboratories, Inc. is not responsible for the consequences arising from the use of a partial report.



If you have any questions regarding these test results, please contact your Project Manager.



Lab ID Client Sample ID Collect Date Receive Date Matrix Test



Report Approved By:



B21040649-001 RAWTOCA-RSP02 04/07/21 08:45 04/08/21 Drinking Water Alkalinity
Carbon, Total Organic



B21040649-002 FINTOC-RSP03 04/07/21 08:45 04/08/21 Drinking Water Carbon, Total Organic



Ciner Wyoming LLC



Project Name: DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



Work Order: B21040649



PO Box 513



Green River, WY  82935-0513



April 15, 2021



Energy Laboratories Inc Billings MT received the following 2 samples for Ciner Wyoming LLC on 4/8/2021 for analysis.
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Project: DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



CLIENT: Ciner Wyoming LLC



Work Order: B21040649 CASE NARRATIVE



04/15/21Report Date:



Tests associated with analyst identified as ELI-CA were subcontracted to Energy Laboratories, PO Box 247, Casper, WY, 
EPA Number WY00002.
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FRDS  Analyses Result QualUnits Analysis Date / ByRL Method



MCL/



QCL



LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT



PWS #: WY5600634



Client Sample ID: RAWTOCA-RSP02



Collection Date: 04/07/21 08:45



Matrix: Drinking Water



Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Lab ID: B21040649-001



Report Date: 04/15/21



Date Received: 04/08/21



Compliance Sample: 



Name: CINER WYOMING LLC



Federal ID#: MT00005



Collector's Name: Jack McCully Contact Phone #: (307) 872-7207



Facility ID:



SamplingPoint/Location: RAWTOCA / RAWTOCA-RSP02



IN01



Sample Type: RTYES



Project ID:DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



Prepared by Billings, MT Branch



INORGANICS



04/09/21 13:39 / mh4mg/L1591927 A2320 BAlkalinity, Total as CaCO3



04/09/21 13:39 / mh4mg/L1941928 A2320 BBicarbonate as HCO3



04/09/21 13:39 / mh4mg/LND1929 A2320 BCarbonate as CO3



AGGREGATE ORGANICS



04/13/21 23:52 / eli-ca0.5mg/L2.52920 A5310 COrganic Carbon, Total (TOC)



Report



Definitions:   



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level



QCL - Quality Control Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)
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FRDS  Analyses Result QualUnits Analysis Date / ByRL Method



MCL/



QCL



LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT



PWS #: WY5600634



Client Sample ID: FINTOC-RSP03



Collection Date: 04/07/21 08:45



Matrix: Drinking Water



Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Lab ID: B21040649-002



Report Date: 04/15/21



Date Received: 04/08/21



Compliance Sample: 



Name: CINER WYOMING LLC



Federal ID#: MT00005



Collector's Name: Jack McCully Contact Phone #: (307) 872-7207



Facility ID:



SamplingPoint/Location: FINTOC / FINTOC-RSP03



TP02



Sample Type: RTYES



Project ID:DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



Prepared by Billings, MT Branch



AGGREGATE ORGANICS



04/14/21 00:52 / eli-ca0.5mg/L2.02920 A5310 COrganic Carbon, Total (TOC)



Report



Definitions:   



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level



QCL - Quality Control Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)
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Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Work Order: B21040649



QA/QC Summary Report



04/15/21Report Date:



Analyte Result %REC RPDLow Limit High Limit RPDLimitRLUnits Qual



Prepared by Casper, WY Branch



Method: A5310 C Analytical Run: TOC4-C_210413A



Lab ID: CCV-11940 04/13/21 20:46Continuing Calibration Verification Standard



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 99 90 1100.504.94 mg/L



Lab ID: CCV-11940 04/14/21 00:07Continuing Calibration Verification Standard



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 99 90 1100.504.97 mg/L



Method: A5310 C Batch: R269308



Lab ID: LCS-11923 04/13/21 16:35Laboratory Control Sample Run: TOC4-C_210413A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 104 89 1130.505.18 mg/L



Lab ID: MBLK 04/13/21 16:50Method Blank Run: TOC4-C_210413A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 0.2ND mg/L



Lab ID: C21040412-001AMS 04/13/21 17:42Sample Matrix Spike Run: TOC4-C_210413A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 101 89 1130.5013.3 mg/L



Lab ID: C21040412-001AMSD 04/13/21 17:57Sample Matrix Spike Duplicate Run: TOC4-C_210413A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 99 89 113 200.50 0.713.2 mg/L



Lab ID: LCS-11923 04/14/21 00:37Laboratory Control Sample Run: TOC4-C_210413A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 101 89 1130.505.05 mg/L



Qualifiers: 



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)
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Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Work Order: B21040649



QA/QC Summary Report



04/13/21Report Date:



Analyte Result %REC RPDLow Limit High Limit RPDLimitRLUnits QualCount



Prepared by Billings, MT Branch



Method: A2320 B Batch: R358972



Lab ID: MBLK 04/09/21 11:44Method Blank Run: METROHM 2_210409A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 4ND mg/L



Lab ID: LCS 04/09/21 11:48Laboratory Control Sample Run: METROHM 2_210409A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 103 90 1104.0102 mg/L



Lab ID: B21040644-001ADUP 04/09/21 12:00Sample Duplicate Run: METROHM 2_210409A3



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 104.0 0.1352 mg/L



Bicarbonate as HCO3 104.0 0.1429 mg/L



Carbonate as CO3 104.0ND mg/L



Lab ID: B21040644-002AMS 04/09/21 12:13Sample Matrix Spike Run: METROHM 2_210409A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 96 80 1204.0437 mg/L



Lab ID: B21040647-004ADUP 04/09/21 13:08Sample Duplicate Run: METROHM 2_210409A3



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 104.0 0.2162 mg/L



Bicarbonate as HCO3 104.0 0.2198 mg/L



Carbonate as CO3 104.0ND mg/L



Qualifiers: 



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)
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Shipping container/cooler in good condition?



Custody seals intact on all shipping container(s)/cooler(s)?



Custody seals intact on all sample bottles?



Chain of custody present?



Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received?



Chain of custody agrees with sample labels?



Samples in proper container/bottle?



Sample containers intact?



Sufficient sample volume for indicated test?



All samples received within holding time?
(Exclude analyses that are considered field parameters
such as pH, DO, Res Cl, Sulfite, Ferrous Iron, etc.)



Container/Temp Blank temperature:



Water - VOA vials have zero headspace?



Water - pH acceptable upon receipt?



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



Yes



No



No



No



No



No



No



No



No



No



No



No



No



R £



R



£



R



R



R



R



R



R



R



£



R



£



£



£



£



£



£



£



£



£



£



£



Not Present



Not Present



Not Present



£



£



R



No VOA vials submitted



Not Applicable £



R



1.7°C  On Ice



4/8/2021Dylan A. Chirrick



Return-UPS NDA



dac



Date Received:



Received by:



Login completed by:



Carrier name:



BL2000\rshular



4/9/2021



Reviewed by:



Reviewed Date:



Contact and Corrective Action Comments:



None



Temp Blank received in all shipping container(s)/cooler(s)? Yes NoR £ Not Applicable£



Lab measurement of analytes considered field parameters that require analysis within 15 minutes of sampling such as 
pH, Dissolved Oxygen and Residual Chlorine, are qualified as being analyzed outside of recommended holding time. 



Solid/soil samples are reported on a wet weight basis (as received) unless specifically indicated. If moisture corrected, 
data units are typically noted as –dry. For agricultural and mining soil parameters/characteristics, all samples are dried 
and ground prior to sample analysis.



Radiochemical precision results represent a 2-sigma Total Measurement Uncertainty.



Standard Reporting Procedures:



Work Order Receipt Checklist



Ciner Wyoming LLC B21040649
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



B21050182-001 RAWTOCA-RSP02 05/03/21 11:50 05/04/21 Drinking Water Alkalinity
Carbon, Total Organic



B21050182-002 FINTOC-RSP03 05/03/21 11:50 05/04/21 Drinking Water Carbon, Total Organic



Ciner Wyoming LLC



Project Name: DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



Work Order: B21050182



PO Box 513



Green River, WY  82935-0513



May 07, 2021



Energy Laboratories Inc Billings MT received the following 2 samples for Ciner Wyoming LLC on 5/4/2021 for analysis.
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Project: DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



CLIENT: Ciner Wyoming LLC



Work Order: B21050182 CASE NARRATIVE



05/07/21Report Date:



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



Collection Date: 05/03/21 11:50



Matrix: Drinking Water



Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Lab ID: B21050182-001



Report Date: 05/07/21



Date Received: 05/04/21



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



05/04/21 21:12 / mh4mg/L1621927 A2320 BAlkalinity, Total as CaCO3



05/04/21 21:12 / mh4mg/L1901928 A2320 BBicarbonate as HCO3



05/04/21 21:12 / mh4mg/LND1929 A2320 BCarbonate as CO3



AGGREGATE ORGANICS



05/06/21 23:40 / eli-ca0.5mg/L3.62920 A5310 COrganic Carbon, Total (TOC)



Report



Definitions:   



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level



QCL - Quality Control Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)



Page 3 of 9











FRDS  Analyses Result QualUnits Analysis Date / ByRL Method



MCL/



QCL



LABORATORY ANALYTICAL REPORT



PWS #: WY5600634



Client Sample ID: FINTOC-RSP03



Collection Date: 05/03/21 11:50



Matrix: Drinking Water



Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Lab ID: B21050182-002



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



05/07/21 00:01 / eli-ca0.5mg/L2.32920 A5310 COrganic Carbon, Total (TOC)



Report



Definitions:   



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level



QCL - Quality Control Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)
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Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Work Order: B21050182



QA/QC Summary Report



05/07/21Report Date:



Analyte Result %REC RPDLow Limit High Limit RPDLimitRLUnits Qual



Prepared by Casper, WY Branch



Method: A5310 C Analytical Run: TOC4-C_210506A



Lab ID: CCV-11940 05/06/21 21:25Continuing Calibration Verification Standard



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 102 90 1100.505.11 mg/L



Method: A5310 C Batch: R270168



Lab ID: LCS-11923 05/06/21 17:15Laboratory Control Sample Run: TOC4-C_210506A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 104 89 1130.505.19 mg/L



Lab ID: MBLK 05/06/21 17:31Method Blank Run: TOC4-C_210506A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 0.2ND mg/L



Lab ID: C21041101-001FMS 05/06/21 18:30Sample Matrix Spike Run: TOC4-C_210506A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 100 89 1130.506.27 mg/L



Lab ID: C21041101-001FMSD 05/06/21 18:47Sample Matrix Spike Duplicate Run: TOC4-C_210506A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 102 89 113 200.50 1.26.35 mg/L



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



Method: A2320 B Batch: R360145



Lab ID: MBLK 05/04/21 20:29Method Blank Run: METROHM 2_210504A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 4ND mg/L



Lab ID: LCS 05/04/21 20:32Laboratory Control Sample Run: METROHM 2_210504A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 103 90 1104.0103 mg/L



Lab ID: B21050173-002ADUP 05/04/21 20:41Sample Duplicate Run: METROHM 2_210504A3



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 104.0 0.336.9 mg/L



Bicarbonate as HCO3 104.0 0.345.0 mg/L



Carbonate as CO3 104.0ND mg/L



Lab ID: B21050173-003AMS 05/04/21 20:48Sample Matrix Spike Run: METROHM 2_210504A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 101 80 1204.0172 mg/L



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



3.9°C  On Ice



5/4/2021Dylan A. Chirrick



Return-UPS NDA



dac



Date Received:



Received by:



Login completed by:



Carrier name:



BL2000\raschim



5/5/2021



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



Ciner Wyoming LLC B21050182
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



B21060836-001 RAWTOCA-RSP02 06/08/21 9:30 06/09/21 Drinking Water Alkalinity
Carbon, Total Organic



B21060836-002 FINTOC-RSP03 06/08/21 9:30 06/09/21 Drinking Water Carbon, Total Organic



Ciner Wyoming LLC



Project Name: DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



Work Order: B21060836



PO Box 513



Green River, WY  82935-0513



June 14, 2021



Energy Laboratories Inc Billings MT received the following 2 samples for Ciner Wyoming LLC on 6/9/2021 for analysis.
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Project: DBP Precursor WY5600634 NTNC



CLIENT: Ciner Wyoming LLC



Work Order: B21060836 CASE NARRATIVE



06/14/21Report Date:



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



Collection Date: 06/08/21 09:30



Matrix: Drinking Water



Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Lab ID: B21060836-001



Report Date: 06/14/21



Date Received: 06/09/21



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



06/10/21 17:25 / mh4mg/L1501927 A2320 BAlkalinity, Total as CaCO3



06/10/21 17:25 / mh4mg/L1801928 A2320 BBicarbonate as HCO3



06/10/21 17:25 / mh4mg/LND1929 A2320 BCarbonate as CO3



AGGREGATE ORGANICS



06/13/21 19:24 / eli-ca0.5mg/L3.12920 A5310 COrganic Carbon, Total (TOC)



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



Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Lab ID: B21060836-002



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



06/13/21 20:28 / eli-ca0.5mg/L2.42920 A5310 COrganic Carbon, Total (TOC)



Report



Definitions:   



RL - Analyte Reporting Limit MCL - Maximum Contaminant Level



QCL - Quality Control Limit ND - Not detected at the Reporting Limit (RL)
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Client: Ciner Wyoming LLC Work Order: B21060836



QA/QC Summary Report



06/14/21Report Date:



Analyte Result %REC RPDLow Limit High Limit RPDLimitRLUnits Qual



Prepared by Casper, WY Branch



Method: A5310 C Analytical Run: TOC4-C_210613A



Lab ID: CCV-11940 06/13/21 16:16Continuing Calibration Verification Standard



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 110 90 1100.505.48 mg/L



Method: A5310 C Batch: R271361



Lab ID: MBLK 06/13/21 11:43Method Blank Run: TOC4-C_210613A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 0.2ND mg/L



Lab ID: LCS-11923 06/13/21 20:13Laboratory Control Sample Run: TOC4-C_210613A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 103 89 1130.505.13 mg/L



Lab ID: B21060836-002AMS 06/13/21 20:44Sample Matrix Spike Run: TOC4-C_210613A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 104 89 1130.507.58 mg/L



Lab ID: B21060836-002AMSD 06/13/21 20:59Sample Matrix Spike Duplicate Run: TOC4-C_210613A



Organic Carbon, Total (TOC) 103 89 113 200.50 0.97.52 mg/L



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



Method: A2320 B Batch: R362151



Lab ID: MBLK 06/10/21 11:23Method Blank Run: METROHM 2_210610A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 4ND mg/L



Lab ID: MBLK 06/10/21 19:52Method Blank Run: METROHM 2_210610A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 4ND mg/L



Lab ID: LCS 06/10/21 19:56Laboratory Control Sample Run: METROHM 2_210610A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 101 90 1104.0101 mg/L



Lab ID: B21060855-006ADUP 06/10/21 20:06Sample Duplicate Run: METROHM 2_210610A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 104.0 8.080.1 mg/L



Bicarbonate as HCO3 104.0 8.097.6 mg/L



Carbonate as CO3 104.0ND mg/L



Lab ID: B21060906-006ADUP 06/10/21 21:14Sample Duplicate Run: METROHM 2_210610A



Alkalinity, Total as CaCO3 104.0 0.0442 mg/L



Bicarbonate as HCO3 104.0 0.0539 mg/L



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



2.7°C  On Ice



6/9/2021Rachael L. Rupp



Return-UPS NDA



tkb



Date Received:



Received by:



Login completed by:



Carrier name:



BL2000\dachirrick



6/9/2021



Reviewed by:



Reviewed Date:



Contact and Corrective Action Comments:



None



Temp Blank received in all shipping container(s)/cooler(s)? Yes NoR £ Not Applicable £



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



Ciner Wyoming LLC B21060836
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Exhibit B 











1



From: Nelson, Tara
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 1:59 PM
To: EPA Region 8 Drinking Water (r8dwu@epa.gov)
Cc: WY - GR Employees & Contractors
Subject: Ref: 8WD-SDA Public Notice (PN)
Attachments: Tier 2 Public Notice WY5600634_Ciner_TOCA_NOV TT_2020.08.18.pdf



Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged



TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery
EPA Region 8 Drinking Water (r8dwu@epa.gov)
WY - GR Employees & Contractors
TSparks@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
kmckinney@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JDass@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jevans@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
KCrea@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JHess@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
geken@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
mforeman@ciner.onmicrosoft.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
PLuettich@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ssimpson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
RForeman@ciner.onmicrosoft.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
KPutnam@Ciner.onmicrosoft.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JLeathers@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
RWilde@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
rsherman@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
dpiekkola@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cwright@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MShutran@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
GTremelling@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JVarndell@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
chantel.jones@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
vwilliams@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
GSchueler@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ncordova@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JSteen@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ALobo@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
aytekin@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JBrady@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
doncarter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
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Recipient Delivery



tsellers@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
CVercimak@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
vmcgahey@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
dansmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JasonB@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
lsamz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JWamsley@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
llaughter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
AMarchal@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jbrown@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
HFelix@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ewashington@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
Watco@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MLakdawala@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MCummings@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MikeR@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MHildebrant@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
mray@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JTroester@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jcrouch@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
bmeradith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
WStraub@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
rasay@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
chestercroff@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
rsagely@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jspicer@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ewilde@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MVessels@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
DPrine@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
arobles@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
rcalderone@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ROdell@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
bvolcic@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cwalters@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
sbundy@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
gsutton@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
rcain@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cdowns@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
shicks@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
KWilson@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
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Recipient Delivery



TMatthews@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
TSchiltz@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jharns@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JUlrich@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
IPena@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DalAnderson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RPatterson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
blarsen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TheoadoreL@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BLibby@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CSlane@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JPrice@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
asalinas@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CStrid@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tbible@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jlesko@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JWells@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JHarmon@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
FPharr@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
WMcTee@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CJones@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mbrogden@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SThomas@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
nchilds@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
lackerman@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
THaeck@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bknight@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
MRoberson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jgonder@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
HKetizmen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
csprague@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bstevenson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
WPotter@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
lframpton@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
dwatts@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
WSmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jrockhold@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
vbertagnolli@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tdowns@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JPerez@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



HLarson@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BSanchez@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jflores@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KaGilmore@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CHopkins@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
MSmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jhadley@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DHarris@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DRatti@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JRawlings@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JJoseph@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JZuehlsdorff@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kcorona@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
FVolcic@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
sverner@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NMalicoat@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
drussell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
dfernandez@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
oelmer@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SSlaugh@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
areyes@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tzwickle@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jcottrell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kcovington@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TLindig@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
HFlores@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
GClick@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
fallen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CHamel@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cbruder@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RKloefkorn@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cmaldonado@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
LFife@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BNasi@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mwalk@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cgrant@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
nolds@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
nbeck@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
troberson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
rreyes@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



jshoemaker@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JTolar@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SFoster@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
wkoivusaari@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jmoon@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
rflores@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
akaratas@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
EBettolo@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RClark@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KMcMurray@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KyleB@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ZIrvine@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kecox@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RBecenti@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jschuh@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
dhughes@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jhaliburton@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
trust@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SLarson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
rhardman@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kdarlington@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BRamsay@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mbrown@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RWilliamson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
FZanatian@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cchivers@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JClark@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
sphillips@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jcowan@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KWard@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DCook@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CSaltz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tsamz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RSivertson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kbond@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
PBailiff@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
PKnight@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cfox@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jjensen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
branice@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



FRamos@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BrandonF@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DRoper@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
gball@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
gmisiak@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
PSaathoff@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
eoblock@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
IMunoz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BCampos@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RKizzire@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jrundell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ZPage@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SMcgarvey@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KaleS@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mshaw@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
plarson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TMcKimm@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cfrandsen@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bcudney@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jfrink@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
lsalinas@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
BJereb@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
gruiz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
bSkorcz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
dcorhn@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
gesmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
RLucero@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MGrubb@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JHofeldt@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
elucero@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cstafford@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
kgold@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
DMcCallum@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cmoeller@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
mmuir@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
smandros@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
mrussell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
scurtis@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
CGrisham@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ldean@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
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Recipient Delivery



HFranks@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
zmansir@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
bice@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
zmckinney@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
crhansen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
jjames@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
tdick@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
RLewis@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
plance@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
WMay@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JRamsay@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
ccowgar@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cphillips@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
mmcgrady@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
SHunt@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MCroff@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
JSpurrier@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
sdouglas@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
WMoore@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
amurphy@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
MHarmon@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
GOrbita@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
CMills@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
cratti@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
LButcher@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
NForbes@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
gdawson@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
tbaker@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:00 PM
Bdavis@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
vkraft@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CRobinson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tpotter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BLuczak@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jocarter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
rbrown@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
STatum@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jnichelson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CMollman@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CWeber@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tlake@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



LUngaro@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DByrd@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SConner@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
amitchell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SMarch@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bduncan@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RFox@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NSmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KCallister@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JHollberg@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bgrisham@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RSchrock@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
arobinson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JRawson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KCox@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JHunt@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
akoivusaari@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DEychner@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SMitchell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DPoulsen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jlamb@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kchristiansen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
thanks@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
klamb@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kkinney@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ZBramwell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
wtriplett@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
msalinas@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RBeller@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mmaser@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KIorg@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NClick@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ABear@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jbeach@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
grobidoux@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BTaylor@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
gnorthrup@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RAllgier@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
EJones@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TSupola@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



jmartin@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NGriffin@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ggibson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
afink@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
okucukseyhan@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kmattinson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NRiggs@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
irrwin@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JTardoni@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JRamsey@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JoGreene@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
brcampos@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
qsmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bharper@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tyjohnson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kcase@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TWaters@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
lcastle@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jknutson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cgolnitz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JLee@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TWatkins@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JCenters@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DKawleski@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TimR@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JLayne@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KHaliburton@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
banderson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cspalding@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CKendall@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
MRoper@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
abuller@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RJankowski@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
drunkel@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
HAllen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bbarlow@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
kbrady@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
hlau@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
esalas@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



AGelinas@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BJames2@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jonsmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RKettering@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JPorter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
lhowells@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NKnight@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CHansen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
zcary@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DMullins@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
Rshaw@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JLewis@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SMallicote@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
sferrer@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
dusmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JPitts@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
OBieber@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jgoddard@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jowens@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CRood@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
atohma@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tkillett@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
FParker@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
SThompson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
MPond@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ECarlson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cbernard@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mfields@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
croy@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DRodriguez@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CTimothy@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jbrock@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jfroats@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ECaballero@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JMcCully@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KAnderson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CPollastro@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mcampos@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bturner@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jherbin@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



JWilkins@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jbrower@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tnelson@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
RSmothers@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
nmikesell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
OErkan@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CBarker@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ZBrown@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ahughes@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CBrink@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
astocks@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mcase@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
dcuthbertson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jacarter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BMendivil@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
lcattelan@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
aeaton@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
mowens@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
gltremelling@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
smaggio@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
crider@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JHill@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
arunkel@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
zboylen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cmiller@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
HMortensen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ReSmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
rratcliff@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jhuber@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
swalters@Ciner.onmicrosoft.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tnielsen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
sclick@Ciner.onmicrosoft.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ecarter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
nkendall@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tjames@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TBenboe@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
LRuiz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
rsheets@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ClTaylor@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tkinney@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
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Recipient Delivery



dhudson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CHarrell@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CSteen@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CPotter@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
DFry@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
dthomas@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
hurrutia@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jportillo@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
sleffers@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
bowens@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cmunoz@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
sanderson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
shofer@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
pprice@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
demmett@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
tisom@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ACave@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
BStout@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TyRobinson@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
gmartin@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
NDraney@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
ccroft@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
KGilmore@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JFacinelli@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CKofoed@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CPickrell@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
cfife@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
arsmith@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
TMele@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
CHossele@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
pvercimak@Ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
jpotter@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM
JPearson@ciner.us.com Delivered: 8/20/2020 2:01 PM



Good Afternoon All, 
Please see the attached Important Information About Your Drinking Water. Please read this notice regarding our 
drinking water requirements.  This document explains the corrective action being taken and the estimated time frame to 
be corrected. 
If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Kindest Regards, 
Tara Nelson 
Environmental Specialist 
 



 
Ciner Wyoming LLC 
254 County Road 4‐6|PO Box 513|Green River, WY 82935 
Phone: (307) 872‐7284  
Email:   tnelson@ciner.us.com 
 



Visit our website at www.ciner.us.com 



 























1



From: Nelson, Tara
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 1:43 PM
To: WY - Green River Employees; WY - Green River Contractors
Subject:  Q3 2020 Tier II Public Notice 4/06/2021 
Attachments: Q3 2020 Teir Two Public Notice 4_6_2021.pdf



Good Afternoon All, 



Please read this Public Notice regarding our drinking water system. This is a follow up notice identical to the one issued 
last week but for Q3 2020. The domestic water is safe to drink, this notice is NOT an emergency. The attached document 
explains the corrective actions being taken and the estimated time frame to be corrected. We are expecting this due to 
the sample results we’ve received the past couple of quarters however we've seen an improvement in results over the 
past several months and we expect them to continue to get better based on our recent clarifier work and backflushing 
program.  



We have been in communication with EPA, and have been working on correcting this issue since the first NOV was 
received in August 2020. Please let me know if you have any other questions or need more clarification. 



Respectfully, 
Tara Nelson 
Environmental Specialist 



Ciner Wyoming LLC 
254 County Road 4‐6|PO Box 513|Green River, WY 82935 
Phone: (307) 872‐7284 Cell: (307) 871‐1698 
Email:   tnelson@ciner.us.com 



Visit our website at www.ciner.us.com 
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From: Nelson, Tara
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 1:53 PM
To: EPA Region 8 Drinking Water (r8dwu@epa.gov)
Cc: Tourney, Seth; Morgan, Ronald; Gitelman, David; Schiltz, Tyler; Huckfeldt, Hilary; Spicer, 



Jeramy; Tardoni, James
Subject: RE: 8WD-SDA PSW ID# 5600634 NTNC/SW Tier 2 Public Notice Q3 2020 04/06/2021  



Ciner Wyoming LLC
Attachments:  Q3 2020 Tier II Public Notice 4/06/2021 



Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged



Good Afternoon, 



Please accept this communication as action item 2, Tier II Public Notice for Q3 2020, providing your office with a copy of 
our Public Notice and Certification within 10 days of completion. 



Ciner Wyoming LLC, Published Tier 2 Public Notice Q4 2020 on 3/31/2021.  The Public Notice is attached and was 
delivered by email to EPA, Region8, all Ciner Green River employees, and WY Contractors.  This  notice was also 
posted in conspicuous locations throughout the plant [40CFR 141.203(c)]. 



Ciner Wyoming LLC  is providing you with a copy of our Public Notice and Certification dated 4/06/2021, within ten 
days of completion as attached. 



Ciner Wyoming LLC Departments met on 3/22/2021 to evaluate and schedule the measures to implement and 
improve the TOC removal through the treatment plant. This information is described under the action we are taking, 
(Public Notice Attachment, page 3), and was completed on 3/29/2021. 



We will continue to collect all required DBP precursor samples during each required sampling period and submit the 
results and RAA compliance calculations to the EPA within 10 days following each quarter. 



Please let me know if you have any questions, concerns or suggestions regarding this action. 



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
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:35 PM
To: WY - GR Employees & Contractors
Subject: FW: 8WD-SDA PSW ID# 5600634 NTNC/SW Tier 2 Public Notice 3/31/2021 
Attachments: Signed Tier 2 Public Notice 3_31_2021.pdf; WY5600634_Ciner_TOCA_NOV_TT_



2021.03.15.pdf



Good Afternoon All, 



Please read this notice of Noncompliance regarding our drinking water requirements.  This document explains the 
corrective action being taken and the estimated time frame to be corrected. The domestic water is safe to drink, this 
notice is NOT an emergency. 



On 3/15/2021 Ciner Wyoming LLC, received a Notice of Noncompliance for “Failure to meet the Treatment Technique 



for Control of Disinfection Byproducts (DBP) Precursors.” violation of 40 C.F.R. §141.135 of the 
National Primary Drinking Water Regulations (NPDWR), as attached and stated below: 



“Your water system has monitored and submitted 12 months of source water TOC, combined filter effluent TOC,
and source water alkalinity data between October of 2019 and September of 2020. The RAA of TOC removal
ratio during the 12‐month period was calculated at 0.85, which  is below the required removal ratio of 1.00. 
Neither did your system meet any one of the ACC listed in 40 C.F.R. §141.135(a)(2) nor 141.135(a)(3). Thus, your
system fails to operate with enhanced coagulation. This is a violation of the treatment technique for 
control of DBP precursors.” 



“Additionally,  you water  system has monitored  and  submitted 12 months of  source water  TOC,  combined
filter  effluent TOC, and source water alkalinity data between January of 2020 and December of 2020. The RAA
of TOC removal ratio during the 12‐month period was calculated at 0.81, which is below the required removal
ratio of 1.00. Neither did your system meet any one of the ACC listed in 40 C.F.R. §141.135(a)(2) nor 
141.135(a)(3). Thus, your system fails to operate with enhanced coagulation. This  is another violation of the 
treatment technique for control of DBP precursors.” 



1. Ciner Wyoming LLC, Published Tier 2 Public Notice on 3/31/2021.  The Public Notice is attached and was
delivered by email to EPA, Region8, all Ciner Green River employees, and WY Contractors.  This  notice was also
posted in conspicuous locations throughout the plant [40CFR 141.203(c)].



2. Ciner Wyoming LLC  is providing you with a copy of our Public Notice and Certification dated 3/31/2021, within
ten days of completion as attached.



3. Ciner Wyoming LLC Departments met on 3/22/2021 to evaluate and schedule the measures to implement and
improve the TOC removal through the treatment plant. This information is described under the action we are
taking, (Public Notice Attachment, page 3).



4. We will continue to collect all required DBP precursor samples during each required sampling period and submit
the results and RAA compliance calculations to the EPA within 10 days following each quarter.



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
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 4:03 PM
To: EPA Region 8 Drinking Water (r8dwu@epa.gov)
Cc: Tourney, Seth; Morgan, Ronald; Gitelman, David; Schiltz, Tyler; Huckfeldt, Hilary; Spicer, 



Jeramy; Tardoni, James
Subject: 8WD-SDA PSW ID# 5600634 NTNC/SW Tier 2 Public Notice 3/31/2021 Ciner Wyoming 



LLC (Notice of Noncompliance dated 3/15/2021 
Attachments: Signed Tier 2 Public Notice 3_31_2021.pdf; FW: 8WD-SDA PSW ID# 5600634 NTNC/SW 



Tier 2 Public Notice 3/31/2021 



Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged



Good Afternoon, 



Please accept this communication as action item 2 of the referenced notice, providing your office with a copy of our 
Public Notice and Certification within 10 days of completion. 



Ciner Wyoming LLC, Published Tier 2 Public Notice on 3/31/2021.  The Public Notice is attached and was delivered by 
email to EPA, Region8, all Ciner Green River employees, and WY Contractors.  This  notice was also posted in 
conspicuous locations throughout the plant [40CFR 141.203(c)]. 



Ciner Wyoming LLC  is providing you with a copy of our Public Notice and Certification dated 3/31/2021, within ten 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:13 PM
To: WY - GR Employees & Contractors
Cc: Huckfeldt, Hilary
Subject: RE: Public Notice 5/25/2021 (8WD-SDA WY5600634 DBP)
Attachments: Signed Public Notice WY5600634 Ciner TT failure for DBP.pdf



Good afternoon, 



Please read the attached Public Notice (also posted on plant bulletin boards) regarding our drinking water system.  This 
document explains the corrective action being taken and the estimated time frame to be corrected. The domestic water 
is safe to drink, this notice is NOT an emergency. 



If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me or email environmental@ciner.us.com  



Thanks! 



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











IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR
DRINKING WATER



Ciner Wyoming LLC Does not operate with enhanced coagulation to
Name of Water SyswmBttsiness) control disinfection byproduct (DBP) Precursors.



Our water system recently violated a drinking water requirement. Although this is not an emergency, as our
customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this
situation.



We are required to remove specific disinfection byproduct (DBP) Precursors between source water and filtered
water. The DBP Precursors test results from the last twelve (12) months that ended on 3/31/2021 show



(Month Date Year)
that our system does not tneet the required DBP Precursors removal rate. Running Annual Average (RAA) of
the DBP Precursors removal ratio for this twelve (12) month period is calculated at 78. which is below the
required ratio of 1.00. This is a treatment technique violation.



What should I do?
At this time, no alternative source of water is necessary. However, if you have any specific health concerns,
consult your doctor.



What does this mean?
This is not an emergency. If it had been, you would have been notified immediately. Total Organic Carbon
(TOC, a form of DBP Precursors) has no health effects. However, total organic carbon provides a medium for
the formation of disinfection byproducts. These byproducts include trihalomethanes (TTHM’s) and haloacetic
acids (HAA5’s). Drinking water containing these byproducts iii excess of the MCL may lead to adverse health
effects, liver, or kidney problems, or nervous system effects, and may lead to an increased risk of getting
cancer.



What Happened? What is being done?
When disinfectants are used in the treatment of drinking water, disinfcctants react with naturally-occurring DBP
Precursors present in water to form DBPs. We are takinghave taken the following corrective actions:
Investigating and monitoring clarifier flow rates and coagulant dosing; continuing maintenance activities on clarifiers and filters.



We anticipate resolving the problem within 5 months



(F st mated time frame)



If you have any questions, please contact Tyler Schiltz, Environmental (307) 872-7150
Superintendent



at



_______________________________



(Name of water system contact) (Phone number)



or 254 County Road 4-6, P0 Box 513 Green River WY 82935
(Mailing address of PV.’S contact)



P/ease share this information huh all the oilier people it/iu drink this ‘later, especially those 1)110 1na’ not hae
received tins notice directly for e.varnple, people in apartments, nursing homes, schooLs’, and businesses). You
can do this by posting this notice in a pith/ic place or distributing copies by hand or maiL



Date distributed: 05/25/2021



Public Water System ID# WY5600634 NTNC
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From: Schiltz, Tyler
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:24 PM
To: R8DWU@epa.gov
Cc: Tourney, Seth; Huckfeldt, Hilary
Subject: WY5600634 DBP - Public notice posted - Ciner Wyoming LLC
Attachments: Signed Public Notice WY5600634 Ciner TT failure for DBP for EPA.pdf; RE: Public Notice 



5/25/2021 (8WD-SDA WY5600634 DBP)



Please find attached the Public notice that was publicly posted and sent out today. Also included is the signed EPA public 
notice form. Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks! 



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











Exhibit C 











Template on Reverse



Since surface water treatment filtration treatment technique violations are included in Tier 2, you must provide
public notice to persons served as soon as practical but within 30 days afier you learn of the violation (141.203(b)).



Community systems must use one of the following methods (141.203(c)):
1. Hand or direct delivery
2. Mail, as a separate notice or included with the bill



Non-community systems must use one of the following methods (141.203(c)):
3. Posting in conspicuous locations
4. Hand delivery
5. Mail



In addition, both community and non-community systems must use another method reasonably calculated to reach
others if they would not be reached by the first method (141.203(c)). Such methods could include newspapers,
e-mail, or delivery to community organizations. If you mail, post, or hand deliver, print your notice on letterhead,
if available.



The notice on the reverse is appropriate for hand delivery or mail. However, you may wish to modify it before using
it for posting. If you do, you must still include all the required elements and leave the mandatory health effects
language in italics unchanged.



Corrective Action
In your notice, describe corrective actions you are taking. Listed below are some steps commonly taken by water
systems with filtration treatment technique violations. Use one or more of the following actions, if appropriate, or
develop your own:



1. We added chemicals that reduce turbidity.
2. We sampled both untreated and treated water for the presence of coliforrn bacteria.
3. We monitored chlorine levels and adjusted them as needed to compensate for the filtration problems.
4. We inspected and cleaned the filters.



After Issuing Notice Within ten days afler issuing the notice, you must send to EPA a copy of each type of notice, along
with certification that you have met all the public notice requirements. E-mail copies to Jake Crosby at crosby.iake@epa.gov
or mail copies to:



Jake Crosby
US EPA Region 8 (8WP-SDB)
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129



Certification of Public Notification



Hilary Huckfeldt certify that the attached public notification was issued
(PWS Operator/Responsible Party)



From 11/12/18 to 11/19/18
(Date) (Date)



The attached notice was issued by Email and Plant TVs
(Method of delivery)



Signature ‘14/Iit{4 Date 11/12/2018











Exhibit D 
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From: Huckfeldt, Hilary
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:26 AM
To: 'Crosby, Jake'; Schiltz, Tyler
Cc: McCully, Jack; Green, Kevin
Subject: RE: Ciner turbidity exceedance
Attachments: Turbidity15MinData.xlsx



Hi Jake, 



I will give you a call in a few minutes to discuss this. Attached are the 15 minute readings for the last few days. The 
columns are read as the time stamp on the left minus 45 mins, minus 30 mins, minus 15 mins, and then the last turbidity 
on the right column is the actual time stamp on the left. I’ve highlighted the turbidity data over 0.3 NTU that I saw. 



I talked with our water operators this morning and they are working on getting the clarifier cleared up. The turbidity is 
dropping but not completely under control yet. When the clarifier is under control, they plan to dump the domestic tank 
and do a system flush with good clean water. The do not drink order is still in effect at the plant and has been since Tyler 
emailed you yesterday. 



They were not able to store clean water for a period of time due to the refinery taking too much water for our process 
and the domestic tanks being emptied due to shower usage. 



Thanks, 



Hilary M. Huckfeldt 
Environmental Specialist 



Ciner Wyoming LLC 
254 County Road 4-6|PO Box 513|Green River, WY 82935 
Phone: (307) 872-7207  
Fax:      (307) 872-7309 
Email:   hhuckfeldt@ciner.us.com 



Visit our website at www.ciner.us.com



From: Crosby, Jake [mailto:Crosby.Jake@epa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:42 PM 
To: Schiltz, Tyler <TSchiltz@Ciner.us.com> 
Cc: Huckfeldt, Hilary <HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com>; McCully, Jack <JMcCully@Ciner.us.com> 
Subject: RE: Ciner turbidity exceedance 



Hi Tyler, 



Thank you for sending this notification. Per our conversation, the Ciner potable water system is currently operating with 
a filtered water turbidity of >1.5 NTU. You aren’t sure about the specific cause of the high turbidity, but it is connected 
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to an ice blockage that occurred at the intake early this morning. The filtered water turbidity rose to 1.04 NTU at 8:45 
am, and has stayed above 1 NTU, but below 2 NTU ever since. The turbidity is currently at 1.71 NTU. You plan to issue a 
boil order, and have already notified all employees via e‐mail and posted signs at bathrooms, etc. 
 
As we discussed, it may be helpful to evaluate the possibility of using stored water for a period of time. It sounds like the 
operators have been unable to get the turbidity under control, and the levels have slowly increased through the course 
of the day. Again, maintaining system pressure is a priority, so this should only be done if there is adequate stored water 
to maintain system pressure. 
 
I also requested that Ciner provide detailed filtered water turbidity readings for the duration of the event (recorded 
every 15 minutes or more frequently). It sounded like you would be able to provide me with these in the morning. 
 
Please contact me (or have Hilary or another Ciner representative call) in the morning to give me an update. There is a 
possibility that this event will trigger an Emergency Administrative Order. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Jake 
 
Jake Crosby, PE |Environmental Engineer 
Safe Drinking Water Program | USEPA Region 8|8WP-SDB 
1595 Wynkoop St, Denver, CO 80202  
303.312.6389 
 



From: Schiltz, Tyler [mailto:TSchiltz@Ciner.us.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:55 PM 
To: Crosby, Jake <Crosby.Jake@epa.gov> 
Cc: Huckfeldt, Hilary <HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com>; McCully, Jack <JMcCully@Ciner.us.com> 
Subject: Ciner turbidity exceedance 
 
Jake, 
 
Just letting you know that we had an exceedance event today where we reached a level above 1NTU. Starting at about 
3‐4am this morning the river intake was plugged with ice which led to other problems in the powerhouse and a high 
NTU value (over 1) starting at 8:45 and running through 4pm (now). We have made notification via our red/green signs 
posted at each tap in the distribution system and will post a formal public notice in the morning.  
 
 
 
Tyler Schiltz E.I.T. 



 



Principal Engineer 



Environmental Department 



 
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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:41 PM
To: 'Crosby, Jake'; Schiltz, Tyler
Cc: McCully, Jack; Green, Kevin; Copeland, Michael
Subject: RE: Ciner turbidity exceedance
Attachments: certification.pdf; Update1.12.18.xlsx



Hi Jake, 



Attached is the certification from the public notice we sent out this afternoon. Also attached is an updated list of current 
turbidity levels. The yellow is from a calibration. The orange is from backwashing the filter.  



Just talked with the operators for an up to the minute update. The turbidity going into T‐25A is 0.79 NTU (isolated 
domestic water feed tank). The turbidity going into T‐77 is 0.10 NTU (domestic storage tank). T‐77 is in the process of 
being filled still. 



I’ll keep you up to date if we have any more issues. Have a nice weekend! 



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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Huckfeldt, Hilary <HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com>; Schiltz, Tyler <TSchiltz@Ciner.us.com> 
Cc: McCully, Jack <JMcCully@Ciner.us.com>; Green, Kevin <kgreen@ciner.us.com>; Copeland, Michael 
<Copeland.Michael@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Ciner turbidity exceedance 



Hi Hilary, 



Thank you again for providing this additional information, and also for calling to provide me with an update this 
morning. We discussed the following: 
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1. Based on the current status of the situation, it does not appear that an emergency administrative order will be 
necessary. Pleas update me immediately if the situation worsens. 



2. Provide me with an update of current turbidity levels (combined filter effluent turbidity from your compliance 
monitoring location) sometime this afternoon before 4:00 pm. 



3. Provide public notice to all of the Ciner employees using the attached template. Some of this information can be 
modified to better fit your situation. For instance, you can modify the language about not needing to boiling the 
water to reflect how you are handling the situation and make it consistent with your other messages. The 
language in italics cannot be modified. Send the certification portion of the form back to me after it has been 
distributed. 



4. You will receive a notice of violation for exceeding the maximum allowable combined filter effluent turbidity of 1 
NTU. This will not be mailed out until after I receive your monthly operating report for the month of January. 
Depending on how the rest of the month goes, you may also receive a violation for exceeding 0.3 NTU in more 
than 5% of your monthly compliance readings. 



5. There is a possibility that you will be receiving an administrative order for this violation at some point in the 
future (it would likely be a couple of months). This order would require you to respond with a plan and schedule 
for maintaining more consistent compliance with the turbidity requirements. I recommend that you evaluate 
what actions you could take to more consistently stay below the turbidity limits, irrespective of whether or not 
an order is issued. 



 
In addition, my understanding is that you will still be taking the actions described in your e‐mail (continue to post 
notices, flush the system once the CFE turbidity is restored to normal levels, etc). Please note that system pressure 
should be maintained during the process of flushing the potable system. Loss of system pressure can be considered an 
emergency event (requiring an emergency order) because contamination can leach into the lines once they are 
depressurized. As a result, we almost never recommend it. 
 
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
 



From: Crosby, Jake  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:30 AM 
To: 'Huckfeldt, Hilary' <HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com>; Schiltz, Tyler <TSchiltz@Ciner.us.com> 
Cc: McCully, Jack <JMcCully@Ciner.us.com>; Green, Kevin <kgreen@ciner.us.com> 
Subject: RE: Ciner turbidity exceedance 
 
Hi Hilary, 
 
Thank you for the update and for sending these readings – this helps a lot. It looks like things did improve a little since I 
talked with Tyler yesterday afternoon. 
 
I’ll talk to you soon! 
 
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
 



From: Huckfeldt, Hilary [mailto:HHuckfeldt@ciner.us.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:26 AM 
To: Crosby, Jake <Crosby.Jake@epa.gov>; Schiltz, Tyler <TSchiltz@Ciner.us.com> 
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
 



















 
August 6, 2021 



Ref: 8ENF-W-SD  
 
SENT VIA EMAIL 
DIGITAL READ RECEIPT REQUESTED  
 
Mr. Tyler Schiltz, Environmental Superintendent  
Ciner Wyoming LLC 
P.O. Box 513 
Green River, Wyoming 82935 
tschiltz@ciner.us.com 
 
 Re:  Administrative Order issued to Ciner Wyoming LLC regarding Ciner Wyoming LLC Public 



Water System, PWS ID #WY5600634, Docket No.  
 
Dear Mr. Schiltz: 
 
Enclosed is an Administrative Order (Order) issued by the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency under the authority of section 1414(g) of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g). 
Among other things, the Order alleges that Ciner Wyoming LLC (Company), as owner and/or operator 
of the Ciner Wyoming LLC Public Water System (System), has violated the EPA’s drinking water 
regulations at 40 C.F.R. part 141 (Part 141). The EPA is issuing this Order because our previous 
compliance assurance efforts have not been effective in returning the System to compliance with Part 
141. 
 
The Order is effective upon the date received. Please review the Order and within 10 business days 
provide the EPA with any pertinent information you believe the EPA may not have (e.g., any monitoring 
that may have been done but not submitted, any updates to the number of service connections and/or 
individuals served). If the EPA does not hear from you, the EPA will assume this information is correct. 
If the Company complies with the Order, the EPA may close the Order without further action. Failure to 
comply with the Order may trigger immediate action by the EPA, including a complaint seeking 
administrative penalties. The complaint may lead to assessment of civil penalties of up to $59,017 (as 
adjusted for inflation) per day of violation, a federal court injunction ordering compliance, or both. 
 
The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREFA) may apply to this situation. 
Enclosed is a small business information sheet, outlining compliance assistance resources available to 
small businesses and small entities, in case these are relevant. SBREFA does not eliminate the 
responsibility to comply with the Order or Part 141. Also enclosed are several templates and fact sheets 
to assist you in addressing the outstanding violations. 
 



  UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 



1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO   80202-1129 



Phone 800-227-8917 
www.epa.gov/region08 





mailto:tschiltz@ciner.us.com


mhaniewi


Plaintiff's Exhibit





mhaniewi


Rounded Exhibit Stamp











 2 



The EPA acknowledges that the COVID-19 pandemic may be impacting your business. If the System 
has specific COVID-19 issues that would affect the timeframes listed herein, please contact Nathaniel 
Hicks via email at hicks.nathaniel@epa.gov or by phone at (800) 227-8917, extension 6546, or (303) 
312-6546 within 7 business days of receiving this Order. The EPA may, in its discretion, consider 
granting an extension.  
 
If you have any questions or to request an informal conference with the EPA, please contact Nathan 
Hicks via email at hicks.nathaniel@epa.gov, or by phone at (800) 227-8917, extension 6546, or (303) 
312-6546. Any questions from the Company’s attorney should be directed to Mia Bearley, Senior 
Assistant Regional Counsel, via email at bearley.mia@epa.gov or by phone at (800) 227-8917, 
extension 6554, or (303) 312-6554. 
 
We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 
        
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
        Colleen Rathbone, Chief    
        Water Enforcement Branch 
        Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
 
Enclosures  
  
cc: WY DEQ/DOH (via email) 
 Sweetwater County Commissioners (westr@sweet.wy.us; shoemakers@sweet.wy.us) 



Melissa Haniewicz, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk 
Craig Rood, Site Manager (crood@ciner.us.com) 
Kenneth Borzea, Operator (kborzea@ciner.us.com) 
Cynthia Grant, Alternate Operator (cgrant@ciner.us.com) 
Hilary Huckfeldt Environmental Specialist (hhuckfeldt@ciner.us.com) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 





mailto:crood@ciner.us.com
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			COLLEEN RATHBONE



















UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 



 
IN THE MATTER OF:          )      
            ) Docket No. 
Ciner Wyoming LLC          )  
            )     ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 
Respondent.                ) 
                )  
Ciner Wyoming LLC Public Water System         ) 
PWS ID #WY5600634         ) 
  
1. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by section 1414(g) of the Safe Drinking Water Act (Act), 
42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g), as properly delegated to the undersigned official.  
 
2. Ciner Wyoming LLC (Respondent) is a Wyoming corporation that owns and/or operates the 
Ciner Wyoming LLC Public Water System (System), which provides piped water to the public in 
Sweetwater County, Wyoming, for human consumption.  



3.  The System is supplied by a surface water source accessed via the Green River. The water is 
treated with conventional filtration and disinfection using sodium hypochlorite. 



4. The System has approximately 15 service connections and regularly serves an average of 
approximately 450 individuals daily at least 60 calendar days out of the year. Therefore, the System is a 
“public water system” as defined in section 1401(4) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300f(4), and 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.2. Further, the System is a non-community water system that regularly serves at least 25 of the 
same persons over six months per year and, as such, is also a “non-transient, non-community” water 
system as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2.  
   
5. Respondent is a “person” as defined in section 1401(12) of the Act, 42 U.S.C § 300f(12), and is 
subject to the Act and 40 C.F.R. part 141 (Part 141). Part 141 is an “applicable requirement” as defined 
in section 1414(i) of the Act, 42 U.S.C § 300g-3(i). 
 
6. Part 141 includes monitoring requirements. The EPA has sent Respondent annual notifications of 
the specific monitoring requirements that apply to the System. 
 



VIOLATIONS 
 
7. Respondent is required to reduce the total organic carbon (TOC) between the System’s source 
water and its combined filter effluent at a ratio of 1.00. 40 C.F.R. § 141.135(b)(2) and § 141.135(c). 
Compliance is determined quarterly by calculating a running annual average (RAA) removal ratio, 
between the source water and combined filter effluent, of greater than or equal to 1.00 for TOC removal, 
in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 141.135(c). Respondent did not achieve this ratio reduction during the 
12-month periods from October 2019 through September 2020, and January 2020 through December 
2020, and April 2020 through March 2021 and therefore, violated this requirement. 
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8. The System’s water may at no time exceed 1 Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU). 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.551(b)(1). The System’s water exceeded 1 NTU during January 11, 2018 and Respondent, 
therefore, violated this requirement. 
 
9. Respondent is required to notify the public of certain violations of Part 141 and, within 10 
calendar days after completing public notice, provide a copy of the public notice and certification to the 
EPA. 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.31(d) and 141.201-141.211. The violations identified in paragraph 7, above, are 
classified as violations requiring Tier 2 public notice within 30 calendar days, according to 40 C.F.R. § 
141.203. The EPA’s records reflect that the Respondent failed to notify the public of the violation cited 
in paragraph 7 and failed to submit a copy of the public notice and certification to the EPA and 
therefore, violated this requirement. 
 
10.  Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with Part 141 to the EPA within 48 
hours (except where Part 141 specifies a different time period). 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). Respondent 
failed to report the violations cited in paragraphs 7 and 8, above, to the EPA and therefore, violated this 
requirement.   
  
      ORDER 
 
Respondent is ordered to perform the following actions upon Respondent’s receipt of this Order (unless 
a different deadline is specified below):   
 
11.   Respondent is ordered to comply with all provisions of the Act and Part 141, including but not 
limited to each requirement cited above. 
 
12. Respondent shall achieve a reduction of the TOC between the System’s source water and its 
combined filter effluent, determined quarterly by calculating a RAA removal ratio of greater than or 
equal to 1.00 for TOC removal, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.135(b)(2) and 141.135(c).   
 
13.   Respondent shall ensure that the System’s water will at no time exceed 1 NTU, as required by 
40 C.F.R. § 141.551(b)(1). If at any time the System’s water exceeds 1 NTU, Respondent shall consult 
with the EPA within 24 hours of learning of the violation, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.203(b)(3), to 
determine whether the Respondent will need to provide Tier 1 public notice as described in 40 C.F.R. § 
141.202. If at any time the System’s water exceeds 1 NTU but Respondent does not consult with the 
EPA within 24 hours of learning of the violation, Respondent must distribute a Tier 1 public notice as 
described in 40 C.F.R. § 141.202 no later than 48 hours of learning of the violation. 



 
14. Within 30 calendar days after receipt of this Order, and quarterly thereafter as long as the 
violations cited in paragraph, 7 above, persist, Respondent shall notify the public of these violations. 
Thereafter, following any future violation of Part 141, Respondent shall comply with any applicable 
public notice provisions of 40 C.F.R. part 141, subpart Q. Within 10 calendar days after providing 
public notice, Respondent shall submit a copy of the notice and certification to the EPA. 40 C.F.R. 
§ 141.31(d). Templates and instructions are available at: https://www.epa.gov/region8-
waterops/reporting-forms-drinking-water-systems-wyoming-and-tribal-lands-epa-region-8#pn.     











Ciner Wyoming, LLC. 
Ciner Wyoming, LLC. Public Water System, WY5600634 
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15. For any future violation of Part 141 for which this Order does not specify a reporting period, 
Respondent must report the violation to the EPA within 48 hours of the violation occurring, as required 
by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b). However, if Part 141 specifies a different time period for reporting the 
particular violation, Respondent must report the violation to the EPA within that different period. 
 
16. If Respondent (a) leases or sells the System to another person or entity, or (b) contracts with or 
hires any other person or entity to operate the System, Respondent must, within 10 calendar days, 
provide a copy of this Order to the lessee, purchaser, or contractor and notify the EPA in writing of the 
change. In either of these circumstances, Respondent will remain obligated to comply with this Order. 



 
17. Respondent must send all reporting and notifications required by this Order to the EPA at:  



   
Email:  R8DWU@epa.gov, and 



Hicks.nathaniel@epa.gov  
 



GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
18. This Order is binding on Respondent, its successors and assigns, and any person (e.g., employee, 
contractor, or other agent) acting in concert with Respondent.  
 
19. This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any requirement of the 
Act or Part 141. Issuance of this Order is not an election by the EPA to forgo any civil or criminal 
action.  
 
20. Violation of any part of this Order, the Act, or Part 141 may subject Respondent to a civil 
administrative penalty of up to $59,017 (as adjusted for inflation) per day of violation, a court injunction 
ordering compliance, or both. 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3; 40 C.F.R. part 19; 85 Fed. Reg. at 83821 (December 
23, 2020). 
 
21. Respondent may seek federal judicial review of this Order pursuant to section 1448(a) of the Act, 
42 U.S.C. § 300j-7(a). 
 
 
 Issued:  August 6, 2021. 
  
 
        



Colleen Rathbone, Chief    
Water Enforcement Branch 
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 
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